Karen Parkinson

From: Planning Consultation Mailin <planningconsultation@yorkshirewater.co.uk>
Sent: 25 October 2021 13:33

To: Planning

Subject: RE: Planning Consultation with conditions for 21/30410/CONDET Land North Of

Keystone Garth South End Seaton Ross East Riding Of Yorkshire YO42 4LT

[CAUTION]This email was sent from outside of your organisation. Do not click any links, preview or
open attachments, or provide any log-in details unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Thank you for consulting Yorkshire Water. We will respond to your planning enquiry within 21 days.

If you do not receive a reply within 21 days of receipt then please assume that Yorkshire Water has no
comments to make on the planning consultation.

Land Use Planning
Asset Management
Yorkshire Water Services Ltd.

Yorkshire Water customers can get in touch for free via live chat or by requesting a free call back at
https://www.yorkshirewater.com

Save money on your utility bills and help conserve water by requesting a free water saving pack
https://www.yorkshirewater.com/savewater

The information in this e-mail, and any files transmitted with it, is confidential and may also be legally
privileged. The contents are intended solely for the addressee only and are subject to the legal notice
available at http://www keldagroup.com/email.htm. This email does not constitute a binding offer,
acceptance, amendment, waiver or other agreement, or create any obligation whatsoever, unless such
intention is clearly stated in the body of the email. If you are not the intended recipient, please return the
message by replying to it and then delete the message from your computer. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or action taken in reliance on its contents is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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